David P, Ainsworth, P.E.
1200 NW Hearnes Ave, Blue Springs, MO 64015
Cell Phone: 816-682-2093

Email: dainsworth@chelepis.com

September 1, 2022

Mr. Mark Yancik
508 NW Manor Drive
Blue Springs, MO 64014

Re: 1249 NE Goshen Dr
Lee’s Summit, MO
Lot 67 Monticello
Inspection Issues

Dear Mr. Yancik:

On September 1, 2022, at the request of you Superintendent Dennis, | inspected the above
referenced property to address an issue raised by the building inspector.

The issue raised by the inspector was concern for the ability of existing LVL’s to carry the roof
load imposed on them. An additional 9-1/4” LVL has been added to provide additional load
carrying capacity.

The framing as currently installed is more than adequate to support the imposed loads.

Cordially,

P lussill* R

David P. Ainsworth, P.E.




